Message

From: Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]

Sent: 8/30/2018 9:45:28 AM

To: Chris Holmgquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]

CC: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mecadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Jessie Barkley [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f12977bea76340908d8148b0cf907a3b-lessie Bark]; Matthew Bates
(mbates@lightingdesignalliance.com) [mbates@lightingdesignalliance.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC Photo Simulation Locations

Attachments: FigX_PotentialViews.pdf

Chris,

Here is the revised Viewpoints Map that reflects our conversation at the meeting on Monday. Please ask AECOM to
prepare photo simulations consistent with these viewpoints, Please et me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Christing

HLESRRECO.COM

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: IBEC Photo Simulation Locations

Hello Christina:

Please email the exhibit with the planned photo simulation view locations to me.
Thank you,

Chris Holmquist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950

Los Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230



